

Village of Orland Park



Department of Police Memorandum

To: Timothy J. McCarthy, Chief of Police

From: Sergeant Kenneth R. Kovac (Taser Coordinator) *kek 8/20/18*

Date: August 20, 2018

Re: Request for Authorization of TASER Destruction

Chief McCarthy:

I am requesting permission to destroy (26) X26 (CEW-Conducted Electrical Weapons/TASER Devices along with (89) Taser X26 Holsters and (12) X26 Taser Cartridge Holsters. All of our X26 Tasers have been replaced by the X2 Taser system, approximately 3 years ago. All of the X26 Tasers are out of warranty and are no longer supported by Axon Inc. All of the aforementioned equipment has been boxed and in storage for the last few years.

The Village control and serial numbers, of said X26 Tasers, are as follows:

3154: X00-227437	2969: X00-578987	2955: X00-578975
3158: X00-579094	3324: X00-370738	3316: x00-342363
3436: X00-470044	3074: X00-161589	3157: X00-227367
3314: X00-342249	3075: X00-161634	3320: X00-370523
3319: X00-370489	3434: X00-470042	3079: X00-167077
3437: X00-470057	3155: X00-226745	3321: X00-370619
3439: X00-480359	3156: X00-415689	3339: X00-391477
3317: X00-342366	3315: X00-342330	3323: X00-370669
3130: X00-208710	3438: X00-608474	

Respectfully submitted:

Sergeant Kenneth R. Kovac